



# BAILEY AIVARS

Associate / Marketing Assistant

## SCOPE OF SERVICE EXPERIENCE

Bailey has fifteen years of residential and commercial real estate experience. She joined NAI Wisinski from Bradley Company where she was responsible for managing transactions and prospects and coordinating the office marketing efforts. She provided a variety of specialized tasks related to the transaction requirements for her respected brokerage team and the company as a whole.

Prior to working at Bradley Company, Bailey worked for Prudential Preferred Realtors (now known as Berkshire Hathaway Home Services) for four years where she oversaw administrative support to management and corporate staff. She also assisted with new sales associate orientation and training, creating marketing materials, and handling special event planning. Before Prudential, Bailey spent time as a settlement services professional at Metropolitan Title Company.

## EDUCATION

Northwood University, Midland, MI

- Bachelor's of Business Administration, May 2009

## PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS

Michigan Association of Realtors (MAR)  
National Association of Realtors (NAR)  
Greater Kalamazoo Association of Realtors (GKAR)  
Commercial Alliance of Realtors (CAR)

## PRIOR EMPLOYMENT

NAI Wisinski of West Michigan

- Licensed Sales Person & Brokerage
- Assistant 2014-Present

Bradley Company

- Transaction Coordinator 2013-2014

Prudential Preferred, REALTORS (Now  
Berkshire Hathaway Home Services)

Agent Services Leader 2011-2014

Agent Services Representative 2009-2011

Metropolitan Title Company

Settlement Services Professional

2006-2008